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Serah Pettigrew

From: LGOIMA Requests <lgoima@cdc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 September 2021 12:35 pm
To:
Cc: Elisa Brown
Subject: RE: LGOIMA: Council workshops

Kia ora   

LGOIMA Request 2021‐102 

Thank you for your email request of 14 September 2021 

We apologies for our delayed acknowledgement.  

Your request is being handled under the provisions of the Local Government Official Information and Meeting Act 
(1987). You can expect a reply no later than 12 October 2021, which is 20 working days from the date we received 
your request. 

Ngā mihi, 

LGOIMA Requests| CARTERTON DISTRICT COUNCIL 
Email: lgoima@cdc.govt.nz 
Phone: (06) 3794030 | PO Box 9 Carterton 5743 | 28 Holloway Street Carterton 5713 | Website: www.cdc.govt.nz 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021, 4:00 pm 
To: Elisa Brown; CDC Communications;   Communications Manager; Masterton District Council 
Subject: Re: LGOIMA: Council workshops 

Hi Elisa, and all 

Yes please both those amendments sound great. 

Date  Agenda of items and guest speakers who attended  Not a public meeting 

Much appreciated 

From: Elisa Brown <elisa@cdc.govt.nz> 
Date: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 at 3:57 PM 
To:  , CDC Communications <comms@cdc.govt.nz>,   
Communications Manager   Masterton District Council 
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<communications@mstn.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: LGOIMA: Council workshops 
 
Hi , 
 
Before I forward your request, can I suggest the "public excluded" column be referred to as "not a public 
meeting" or "not publicly notified"? My understanding of the Local government act is that the term public 
exclusion in the Act only applies to council or committee meetings which are open to the public and publicly 
notified, and any meetings where no decisions are made (such as workshops) are able to be held in private 
and not publicly notified. Happy to discuss over the phone if that doesn't make sense but the terminology is 
quite important. 
 
You may also be aware that minutes are not required for workshops so asking for "all topics discussed" 
would be more appropriately addressed with an agenda of items and guest speakers who attended. Would 
that be sufficient to fulfill your request? 
 
Let me know asap so I can lodge your request. 
 
Thanks 
 
Elisa 
 
Get Outlook for Android 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021, 3:31 pm 
To: CDC Communications;   Communications Manager; Masterton District Council 
Subject: LGOIMA: Council workshops 
 

Hi all, 
 
I’d like to request the following under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act: 
 

1. A list of all council workshops/forums/briefings held since the start of the triennium (2019) until now 
(September 14) in the below format: 

 

Date  A list of all topics discussed  Was it public‐excluded? 

 
2. I would also like the above information for the previous triennium in the same format. 

 
 

3. I would also like a comment from your council chief executive and mayor to explain the workshop process to 
ratepayers and residents who may feel they want more robust discussions in the public forum on council 
decisions. 

 
4. Can you comment on the difference between the number and contents of workshops this triennium [so far] 

versus the previous triennium? 
 
Any other relevant comment you wish to provide is welcome. 
 
The context of my request ties in with a Local Democracy Reporting investigation published earlier this year: 
https://www.rnz.co.nz/news/ldr/439407/secret‐council‐workshops‐the‐black‐hole‐of‐transparency 
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Please let me know if there is an associated cost with retrieving and tabling this information. 
 
Thanks, 
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